
 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:             Honorable Cook County Board of Commissioners 

                   Board of Directors, Cook County Health & Hospital Systems  

 

From:        Kanako Ishida Musselwhite, Budget Director 

 

 Subject:   FY2023 4th Quarter Budget Transfers Under $50,000 

 

Date:         December 05, 2023 

 

CC:       Tanya S. Anthony, Chief Financial Officer 

Deborah Santana, Secretary to the Cook County Health Board 

             Pamela Cassara, Chief Financial officer, Cook County Health 

 

 

 
 

Pursuant to Section 9 of the Cook County Resolution and Appropriation Bill for FY2023, 

the Department of Budget & Management Services submits the attached list of budget 

transfers of under $50,000 made by Cook County Departments and Agencies from 

September 1, 2023 through November 30, 2023. 

 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions you have about any of the 

information contained within the report. 

 

TONI PRECKWINKLE 

PRESIDENT 

Cook County Board 

of Commissioners 

 

TARA STAMPS 

1st District 

 

DENNIS DEER 

2nd District 

 

BILL LOWRY 

3rd District 

 

STANLEY MOORE 

4th District 

 

MONICA GORDON 

5th District 

 

DONNA MILLER 

6th District 

 

ALMA E. ANAYA 

7th District 

 

ANTHONY QUEZADA 

8th District 

 

MAGGIE TREVOR 

9th District 

 

BRIDGET GAINER 

10th District 

 

JOHN P. DALEY 

11th District 

 

BRIDGET DEGNEN 

12th District 

 

JOSINA MORITA 

13th District 

 

SCOTT R. BRITTON 

14th District 

 

KEVIN B. MORRISON 

15th District 

 

FRANK J. AGUILAR 

16th District 

 

SEAN M. MORRISON 

17th District 
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